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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESQOTA | Laboratory of Physiological Hygiene
TWIN CITIES School of Public Health

Stadium Gate 27

611 Beacon Street S.E.
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

July 9, 1982

TO: Gail Dolliff
FROM: - Henry Blackburn

SUBJECT: Stadium Gate 20 and Gate 27

Gail,

We have apparently begun to use the passage way between Gates 20 and

27 as a place for dead storage or unused equipment. I assume you

have made provisions for people to haul off the equipment. T notice
that they still have not cleared, as I had requested weeks ago, the
stair entering Gate 27 which is still a pile of dirt. It seems we need
that doorway finished and we should get them on it.

I notice that Dr. Prineas has 2 notice published on the locker room in
Stadium Gate 27. You should remark to him that it is not appropriate

that he administratively oversees the building. That's your responsibility.
You should put all notices up and give all plant instructions. Since he
does supervise all studies there, he is becoming proprietary of the space
and that must not be. Please get this point of view over to him, and to
Phyllis as well, that administrative decisions which we make jointly in
terms of buildings should be administered by you.

I also noticed that the hanging sign of the Laboratory in the ramp outside
Gate 27 is gone. I don't know if you had taken that down since the
outside sign has been prepared or if somebody took it. At any rate, you
had better save the stand at least.
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P.S. To Dr. Prineas: I'm sure you'll understand that Gail's, not your
name, should appear on space administrative notices,
Thanks. HB
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